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Ed Mazer

From: Ed Mazer, Communications Committee <Communications@RosedaleMHOA.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2026 6:20 AM

To: Edward & Charlene Mazer

Subject: Paper Shredding service available on Saturday, January 31st

 

 

 

 

Reminder 

 

 

  

Take advantage of  
Rosedale Master HOA Paper Shredding  

to bring any documents you want shredded 

on Saturday, January 31st  
  

On Saturday morning, January 31, 2026, Rosedale Master Homeowner’s 

Association will be sponsoring a paper shredding service for the entire Rosedale 

community. 

  

Shredding will take place at the law office parking lot by the SR70 gatehouse (the 

former real estate offices) from 9:00 AM until Noon.  

  

Residents may drop off paper and documents in need of shredding between 

these hours.  This is for paper shredding ONLY.   Maximum amount per resident 

will be equivalent to 16-gallon container.    
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This will be conducted on a first come, first served basis.   We’ve contracted for a 

large truck and do not expect to fill it up; however, if we do, shredding will 

terminate if and when the truck is filled! 

  

  
   

 

This message was sent to Ed@Themazers.Com by Communications@RosedaleMHOA.com  
4914 96th St E, Bradenton, FL, 34211  

 

  

   

 


